

AUScA General Meeting 25/1/99

Present: Fish, Stuart, Olivia, Kate, Wildy, Sasja, KJ, Meeghan, Caroline, Tiff, Gavin, Simone
Apologies: Tink, Kerry, Sarah
6.10pm meeting open by Kate

O'Camp

13th - 18th February

Theme: Beach Safari- Calvin n' Hobbs, each leader has own character ironed onto shirt

Lee not coming back therefore Chris leader and Mike cook

first years having sexual harassment talks before go on camp to try and avoid any problems

Line Dancing organised, Duke box hired for the week, Nick Briggs coming to talk about Auski

president talk on Saturday, Sava talk on Monday

last day of camp back by 2.30pm, cooks do BBQ on bar Smith lawns and awards in the bar

Saturday 13th Feb. money collected for o'camp must be counted by 3 people and signed for. On the Monday take the money straight down to the bank and collect receipts for everything.

Nametags for everyone, Simone to get name tags.

Suggestion put forward that everyone get into groups before get on bus to leave for the camp, just allows people to have some familiar faces.

Volleyball club coming down, and have got the clubs assoc. tent for the week.

\$5 per night includes breakfast if extras want to stay must be gone by 9am next morning, need to contact Ausca members to let them know of the charge per night

Look into hire/ing out the BBQ to other clubs possibly do it through clubs assoc.

Auski offered first aid kit- Nick Briggs, however 2 are already rented through Red Cross-Nth Adelaide. -future reference to use Auski kit for other events

Bookswap

UniBooks only take new texts and more money through their bookswap-refer times on attached sheet for collection and selling dates.

Good computer to go to the secretary after bookswap

Need at least 4 people helping during collection per day.

More helpers during selling period

Don't have confirmation for Catacombs, keys taken from ~~clubs~~ ^{union} by uni consequently must go through uni secretary in future.

O'Week

Faarcing -sign up all week, competition on the Thursday

Beer Tasting - Wednesday pm

Pancake Breakfast - Tuesday 9am.

KJ can't be on the roster for o'week table

Suggestions for the beer tasting: ginger beer, chocolate beer

\$5 per person for beer tasting

Faarcing

\$10 per team, max 4 per team

min 1 male and 1 female, skulling by 1 person in the team, prize possibly a carton of beer or bottle? Certificate and photo in next bulletin.

Olivia donated her camera to Ausca club, now each event can be photographed and recorded.

Clubs Assoc.

Catacombs

-letter sent to building sites and space committee, now put on hold for 6 months because of Voluntary Student Unionism VSU possibly being introduced.

Ian Cannon main person objecting to Catacombs

may have to rent for a period of time, needs renovation, continual lease, decondemned

every event Ausca organises let KJ know so that she can put it in the clubs diary and each event will be advertised in Oudit

All grants can go through KJ because she is the treasure of clubs and will show Ausca committee members how to submit grants.

1st meeting of uni calendar will be very long because we will go through all the events of the year.

Meeting closed 7.25pm